

RICHARD BIGGS

Video Editor



Phone

+44 07970 796 026



Email

rich@big8films.com



Website

www.big8films.com



PROFILE

I am an experienced and innovative Video Editor with extensive knowledge of working in the broadcast media industry. I am committed to creating the most engaging final output and really enjoy contributing to the creative process as part of a wider team.

I have a strong attention to detail and approach my work in a thorough and organised manner, ensuring that content is produced on time and to the highest quality standards.

EXPERIENCE

SKY

Freelance Editor / 2011 - 2018

- Freelance editing on a huge variety of projects, from linear programming, on demand content and social content

WING CREATIVE AGENCY

Freelance Editor / 2010 - 2018

- Editing high end branded content for multinationals like Coke, Santander, McLaren, Vodafone, SAP and many others. The role requires a variety of skills - video editing (Avid), After effects, sound design, music selection, data wrangling, media management.

LOOKSEE FILMS FOR CARNIVAL

Freelance Editor / 2017

- Lucky Man Series 2: Behind the Scenes for international DVD release

PERFORM GROUP

Freelance Editor / 2010-2011

- Aviva Premiership Rugby Programme for ITV
- Highlights for various sports (Eng v Aus Ashes Series 2010/11, Serie A, MLS, WTA)

SUNSET&VINE

Freelance Editor / 2015

- Offline and online for The Longies Global Champions Tour 2015, the world's premiere showjumping event series 22 minute TX show for EUROSPORT

RICHARD BIGGS

Video Editor

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

BIG 8 FILMS

Director (own company) / 2010 - 2018

- End to end production, post production and delivery
- <http://www.big8films.com/>

SKY

Assistant Producer and Editor / 2005 - 2010

- Sky Sports Tennis - Assisstant Producer
- Sky Mobile - Video Editor

SKILLS

EDITING

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Avid

ADDITIONAL

- After Effects
- Media Encoding
- Adobe CC Suite

EXPERIENCE

- Social Media Content
- Live Studios

EDUCATION

SOLENT UNIVERSITY

BA (Hons) Film Studies 2:1 / 2002 - 2005